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Aliza Teo Wei Meng

From: Kaye Russell <Kaye.Russell@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 12:25 PM
To: Goran Iliev
Cc: John Green; Peter William Scott; Aliza Teo Wei Meng; Andrew Sapountzis 

(andrew@metrodemo.com.au)
Subject: RE: CTMP Submission 13-23 Gibbons Street Redfern

Hi Goran 
 
I have reviewed the amendments and TfNSW has no further comments and the existing endorsement is still current. 
 
Regards 
 
Kaye Russell 
Snr CBD Precinct Planning Manager 
Customer Journey Planning 
Operations  
Greater Sydney 
Transport for NSW 
 
M 0435 961 672 
231 Elizabeth Street Sydney 2000 
 
 
 

From: Goran Iliev [mailto:giliev@dedico.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 12:02 PM 
To: Kaye Russell <Kaye.Russell@transport.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: John Green <jgreen@dedico.com.au>; Peter William Scott <peterscott@weehur.com.sg>; Aliza Teo Wei Meng 
<alizateo@weehur.com.sg>; Andrew Sapountzis (andrew@metrodemo.com.au) <andrew@metrodemo.com.au> 
Subject: RE: CTMP Submission 13-23 Gibbons Street Redfern 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Kaye,  
 
During final consultation with Council we were required to amend some parts of the CTMP. 
Only minor changes however still need your approval on the most current attached version. 
 
Some of the changes are as follows: 
 

 Edited the TCP text box  
 Included comment on swept path about the temporary driveway  
 Edited text in report regarding parking impacts.  
 Site access  
 Hours of operation 

 
Let me know if you need anything else, your prompt response will be much appreciated! 
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Goran Iliev, PMP 
Project Management Professional (PMP) 
 

M: 0425 426 661 
E: giliev@dedico.com.au 
A: Suite 2, Level 20, 100 William Street, Woolloomooloo NSW 2011 
W: www.dedico.com.au 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
It is your responsibility to scan this email and any attachments to this email for computer viruses and other defects.  This message is only intended for the named addressee and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law.   If the reader is not the named addressee, you must not disseminate, copy, or distribute this message, or use the information in it in any way.  If you have received this e
error, please promptly inform us by reply e-mail or by telephone and then permanently delete or destroy all hard and soft copies of this email and any attachments to this email.  Security:
knowledge that internet email is not secure.  We strongly advise you to understand and be aware of the lack of security when emailing us.  If you communicate with us by internet email, we will assume that you accept the security risk and that you 
authorise us to communicate with you in the same format. 
 
 

 
 

From: Kaye Russell <Kaye.Russell@transport.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 2:08 PM 
To: Goran Iliev <giliev@dedico.com.au> 
Cc: John Green <jgreen@dedico.com.au>; Peter William Scott <peterscott@weehur.com.sg>; Aliza Teo Wei Meng 
<alizateo@weehur.com.sg>; Andrew Sapountzis (andrew@metrodemo.com.au) <andrew@metrodemo.com.au> 
Subject: RE: CTMP Submission 13-23 Gibbons Street Redfern 
 
Hi Goran 
 
Thank you for providing TfNSW with the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) for 13-23 Gibbons St, 
Redfern. 
 
Several construction projects are likely to occur at the same time as this development within the CBD. The 
cumulative increase in construction vehicle movements from these projects could have the potential to impact on 
general traffic and bus operations in the CBD, and the safety of pedestrians and cyclists within the CBD particularly 
during commuter peak periods. 
 
TfNSW has endorsed the attached CTMP. Please ensure this CTMP is shared and adhered to by all contractors. If the 
CTMP changes, please forward a copy to TfNSW for further review and endorsement.  
 
TfNSW welcomes ongoing discussions on any issues that may arise during the development relating to traffic and 
transport. 
 
Regards 
 
Kaye Russell 
Snr CBD Precinct Planning Manager 
Customer Journey Planning 
Operations  
Greater Sydney 
Transport for NSW 
 
M 0435 961 672 
231 Elizabeth Street Sydney 2000 
 

From: Goran Iliev [mailto:giliev@dedico.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 10:16 AM 
To: Kaye Russell <Kaye.Russell@transport.nsw.gov.au> 
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Cc: John Green <jgreen@dedico.com.au>; Peter William Scott <peterscott@weehur.com.sg>; Aliza Teo Wei Meng 
<alizateo@weehur.com.sg>; Andrew Sapountzis (andrew@metrodemo.com.au) <andrew@metrodemo.com.au> 
Subject: CTMP Submission 13-23 Gibbons Street Redfern 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Kaye, 
 
Thanks for you time this morning and good to hear things are going well on your end. 
As discussed please see attached relevant emails issued via the generic TfNSW email, 23rd and 25th November.  
 
We received a generic response 1st December.  
 
We are hoping to commence ASAP so it would be great if we can get your feedback/assistance before the break. 
 
Much appreciated.  
 
 
Regards 
Goran Iliev 

 
 
P  +61 (02) 9356 8047  M  0425 426 661   E giliev@dedico.com.au   A Suite 02, Level 20, 100 William Street, Sydney NSW 
2011   W www.dedico.com.au 
 
Our company accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is 
subsequently confirmed in writing. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited 
 

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any 
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or 
other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an 
attachment.  

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.  

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any 
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or 
other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an 
attachment.  

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.  


